

VITALII YATSKIV

LVIV, UKRAINE

+380986650607

VITALIYATSKIVLVIV@GMAIL.COM

SKYPE: LIVE:VITALIYATSKIVLVIV

LINKEDIN: [VITALII-YATSKIV](#)

SKILLS

- Blockchain development
EOS/WAX/ETH/Polygon/BSC/Flow/Celo
- Software architecture design
- Team management
- Strategic planning
- Product scheduling
- Communication skills
- Business process improvement
- Business analytics
- Teamwork improvement
- Partnership management

SOFTWARE

PROGRAMING LANGUAGES/ TECHNOLOGIES:

Solidity, Web3, NodeJS, eosio, eosjs, C++, SQL, OOP, TheGraph(GraphQL), React, Cadence, UnitTests, MongoDB

TOOLS/LIBRARIES:

Truffle, Hardhat, Tenderly, Explorer, Infura, openzeppelin, ERC-20, ERC-721, ERC-1155, AtomicAssets, SimpleAssets, Enjin

DEVELOPMENT TOOLS:

Visual Studio, VSCode, Remix, Unity, XCode, PowerShell, Terminal

MANAGMENT TOOLS:

Jira, Trello, Notion, Monday, Git, Agile, Scrum, Waterfall

OTHER TOOLS:

Excel/Google Sheets, PowerPoint, Miro

CERTIFICATIONS

- Experts in Teamwork from the Ukrainian-Norwegian partnership program
- Product thinking from skillsetter
- Developer To Architect on Udemy from Anurag Yadav

LANGUAGES

- ENGLISH - UPPER-INTERMEDIATE
- UKRAINIAN - NATIVE
- RUSSIAN - FLUENT

ABOUT ME

A vision and hardworking person with a lot of drive. I am strong with product, blockchain and business development. I have experience of full product lifecycle: market analytics, idea generation, project architecture development, project scheduling, estimation, strategy planning, investment speeches, project development, testing and project delivery.

A selflessness individual who makes considered and holistic decisions. I am team player, have a lot of team management and improvement skills. Also, I am very stressful in development and discussion situations.

I'm interested in self-education in different fields from beer crafting to modern marketing strategies, sports like snowboarding, hiking. Also, I like play board/video games and read business literature, Japanese manga.

EDUCATION

- Ukrainian Catholic University, Lviv Business School of UCU (LvBS)
Master degree in Innovations and Entrepreneurship.
2020 - 2022.
- National University "Lviv Polytechnic",
Bachelor of Science in Applied Mathematics.
2015-2019

EXPERIENCE

Blockchain developer

Daplica (Sep 2018 - Dec 2020)

- Development of EOS smart contracts on C ++.
 - Dapps designing and architecture development.
 - Server development.
 - Perform security audits for other dapps and blockchains.
- Projects:** LYNX token bridge, NFT cross-chain migration, nest.daplica.io, collect - decentralized collections.

Lead Blockchain developer

Immortal games (Jan 2019 - Mar 2021)

- Product management
- Development of WAX/EOS/ETH/Flow Smart Contracts
- Dapps designing and architecture development.
- Server development.
- Team management.

Projects: multichain CCG Dark Country - 3+M\$, Collect - dapp for NFT collections, Fight Club - multiverse NFT battle game

Blockchain Tech Lead

Blaize (Feb 2021 - May 2021)

- Development of Smart Contracts.
- Dapps designing and architecture development.
- Testing and environment setup.
- Writing proposals, documentation, etc.
- Market analytics

Projects: Eth DeFi interest protocol, token sale.

Chief Architect/Co-Founder (Mar 2021 - Mar 2022)

GetU.Finance

- Market analytics
 - Product management
 - Operation management
 - Product architecture development
 - Smart Contract/Front-end/Back-end development
 - Partnership leading/Investment round preparation
- Projects:** GetUFinance - DeFi protocol with CeFi ecosystem based on third party connections

Lead Software developer (Mar 2022 - present)

SoftServeInc

- Pre-sales, MVP
- Business/Tech Architecture
- Product vision master